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Government Offices 
State Council (国务院): 
9 Xihuangchenggen Beijie, Xicheng District, Beijing 
(北京西城区，西皇城根北街9号) 
+86 10 63070913 
+86 10 66180114 
http://english.gov.cn/links/statecouncil.htm 
 
Ministry of Water Resources (中国水利部): 
Baiguang Road 2 Tiao, #2, Beijing (北京市白广路2条2号) 
+86 10 63202114 
http://www.mwr.gov.cn/english 
zwgk@mwr.gov.cn 
 
National Development and Reform Commission 
(国家发展与改革委员):  
38 S.Yuetan Street, Beijing 100824 
(北京市西城区月坛南街38号100824) 
http://en.ndrc.gov.cn 
wss@ndrc.gov.cn 
 
Ministry of Environmental Protection (国家环保总局): 
No.115 Xizhimennei Nanxiaojie, Beijing 100035 
(北京市西成区西直门南小街115号100035) 
+86 10 66556497/66556499 
http://english.mep.gov.cn/ 
 
State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration 
Commission (国务院国有资产监督管理委员会): 
No.2 Xuanwumen Xidajie, Beijing 100053 
(北京市宣武门大街26号100053) 
+86 10 63193616 
http://www.sasac.gov.cn 
Contact: YAN Xiaofeng (阎晓峰), waishi@sasac.gov.cn 
 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs (中国外交部): 
No. 2, Chaoyangmen Nandajie, Chaoyang District, Beijing 
100701 (北京市朝阳区朝阳门南大街2号100701) 
+86 10 65963300/65961114 
http://www.fmprc.gov.cn/eng 
 
Ministry of Commerce (中国商务部): 
No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing 100731 
(北京市东长安街2号100731) 
+86 10 65121919 
http://english.mofcom.gov.cn 
 
China Securities Regulatory Commission (中国证监会): 
Focus Place A-19, Jin Rong Street, Xicheng District, Beijing 
100032 (北京市西城区金融大街19号富凯大厦A座100032) 
+86 10 88060124 
http://www.csrc.gov.cn 
hljb@csrc.gov.cn 
 
 
 
 
 

Banks 
Export-Import Bank of China (中国进出口银行): 
No.77, Bei He Yan Street, Dongcheng District, Beijing 
100090 (北京东成区北河 沿大街77号100090) 
+86 10 64090988 
http://english.eximbank.gov.cn 
 
Bank of China (中国银行): 
1 Fuxingmennei Avenue, Beijing 100818 
(北京复兴门内大街1号100818) 
+86 01066596688 
Fax: +86 10 66016871 
http://www.boc.cn 
 
Sinosure/China Export & Credit Insurance Corporation 
(中国出口信用保险公司): 
Fortune Times Building, No.11 Fenghuiyuan, Xi Cheng 
District, Beijing 100032 
(北京市西成区丰汇园11号丰汇时代大厦100032) 
+86 10 66582288 
http://www.sinosure.com.cn/English 
 
China Development Bank (国家开发银行): 
29 Fuchengmenwai Street, Xicheng District, Beijing 100037 
(北京西成区阜成门外大街29号100037) 
+86 10 68306688 
http://www.cdb.com.cn/english 
 
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (中国工商银行): 
No.55 Fuxingmen Nei Street, Xicheng District, Beijing 
100032 (北京市西成区复兴门内大街55号100032) 
http://www.icbc-ltd.com/indexen.jsp 
 
Corporations 
China Electric Power Technology Imp. & Exp. Corp. 
(中国电力技术进出口公司): 
No.5, Liupukang St., Xicheng District, Beijing 100011 
(北京西成区六铺炕街5号100011) 
+86 10 64015511 
http://www.cetic.com.cn/English 
 
China Geo-Engineering Corporation 
(中地国际工程有限公司): 
Bldg A. No 92 Xiangshan South Road Haidian District, 
Beijing 100093 (北京市海淀区香山南路92号院1号搂 
100093) 
+86 1082408454 
http://www.chinageo.com.cn/en 
cgcint@cgcint.com 
 
China Gezhouba (Group) Corporation 
(中国葛洲坝集团公司): 
12th F, Building B, Wantong New World Plaza, No 2 
Fucheng Menwai Dajie, Xicheng District, Beijing 100037 
(北京西成区阜成门外大街2号，万通新世界商成B座12层 
100037) 
+86 10 68066660 
http://www.gzbgj.com/english/ gcieda@cggc.cn 
 
China National Electric Equipment Corporation 
(中国电工设备总公司): 
1 Lianhuahe Hutong, Beijing 100055 
(北京市宣武区莲花河胡同1号100055) 
+86 10 63264477 /63269302 
http://www.cneec.com.cn/English 
cneec@cneec.com.cn 
 
 



China National Heavy Machinery Corporation 
(中国电工设备总公司): 
No. Jia 23, Fuxing Road, Gongzhufen, Beijing 100036) 
(北京公主坟复兴路甲23号100036) 
+86 10 68211861/68296001 
http://www.chmc2003.com 
 
China National Machinery & Equipment Import & Export 
Corporation (中国机械设备进出口总公司): 
178 Guang'anmenwai Street, Beijing 100055 (北京广安门外
大街178号100055) 
+86 10 63451188 
http://www.cmec.com 
cmec@mail.cmec.com 
 
China North Industries Corporation (中国北方工业公司): 
12A Guang An Men Nan Jie, Beijing 100053 
(北京广安门南街甲12号100053) 
+86 10 63529988 
http://www.norinco.com 
norinco@norinco.com.cn 
 
China Power Investment Corporation 
(中国电力投资集团公司): 
Building 3, No. 28, Financial Street, Xicheng District, Beijing 
100032 (北京市西成区金融大街28号院3号楼100032) 
+86 10 66216666 
http://eng.cpicorp.com.cn 
 
China Southern Power Grid Corporation (中国南方电网公司): 
6 Huasui Road, Zhujiang Xincheng, Tianhe District, 
Guangzhou, Guangdong Province 510623 
(广东省广州市天河区珠江新成，花穗路6号510623) 
+86 20 38121080/38121082 
http://eng.csg.cn 
international@csg.net.cn 
 
Hanergy (formerly Farsighted Investment Group) 
(汉能控股集团有限公司): 
North Floor 11, Office Building of Capital Times Square, 
No.88 Xichang’an Jie, Xi Cheng District, Beijing 100031 
(北京西成区西长安街88号，首都时代广场写字楼11层北 
100031) 
+86 10 83914567 
http://www.hanergy.cn 
fgoffice@hanergy.cn 
 
Sinohydro Corporation (中国水利水电建设集团公司): 
No 22. Che Gongzhuang West Road, Haidian District Beijing 
100044 (北京海淀区车公庄西路22号100044) 
http://www.sinohydro.com 
infocenter@sinohydro.com 
 
Yunnan Power Grid Corporation (云南电网公司): 
49 Tuodonglu, Kunming, Yunnan 650011 
(云南省昆明市拓东路49号650011) 
+86 871 3012222 
http://www.yndw.com 


